October 10, 1918,

Dr, Ellsworth H. Huntin{,ton,
Yale Universi
Hew Haven, cann.

Dear Professor Huntington:-

I am getting in a large amount of time on

the three thousand year record of tha Sequoris.
wag enabled to collect samiules last swmmer oy the aid
of a ;rant from the American Association and I have
now some 22,000 fracures added to the 25,000 which I
find two yeare ago, I am writing this ratter up for
Clements and want to ask you a couple of guestions.
{1). Do your emall sam les which you showed me in
Hilton go back ae far as the year 1580% You see that
will be about rings. In spite of two visiis to
- the redwoods a2 onty-three samples which I have in

my laboratory I de not feel absolutely sure about a
ring thst som-times comes between 1580 and 1581. There
are those short pieces znd is there anyway by which
you eould ¢end me Tor special examination all of them
which appear to have over 300 rings? It may be, of
course, that not many of them have that many.
(2). In referring to your date of center called in
your book *Firat Year of *rae“ Do yau mean the’ -

was not necassarily at the center? Or dﬂ you ngan

an estimated center which souetimes you could not reach?
Por instance, in the Centennial tree at Enterprise, a
gample of whieh I have brought to the laboratoxy, the
intermoet ring which I count is 1120 B. €. I believe
this is the tree which you have numbered 116, altho_gh
I could not {ind any number on it., You marked it cut
in 1876 which is very close for it was cut in the win-
ter of 1874=/5. You have the date of be_inning that
_is, the first year of tree as 1191 B, C. That would
alliow seventy years for the missing rin s at the center
which would not bﬁ xkr out, Al though thie tree did not
have a number on At had been counted by you ;for
there were two or tﬁree grooves on the surface ahawing
that you had worked at it; I notice that you obtlained
very great differences between rezdings which was pro-
bably because one of your grooves went down on a v¢ide
which had recelved very little development, The pisce
I have here in the laboratory very nearly follows your
easterly groove whiclhi undoubtedly counted z larger nume-
ber, At the center of this stump there was 2 very cone
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giderable hole, probably two or three ieet long and a foot
and a half wide, I am giving that by memory only. This
gtump was surrounded by fikrs and wos near the little biook
which was dhe outlet of the Nillei#e. It was only a few
hundred feet From the cleared a.rea..

I shall be very much interested in your answers
to these questions and neantime hope that you will gst this
latter succesefully ior just at the present moment I
not know your exact address but sonecne has tald we yaa are
in Washington,

‘With best regards,
Sincerely yours,

Director of the
Steward Ob=zervatory,
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